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Introduction: Besides the eight parts of speech, there are three other parts— participles, gerunds, and 
infinitives—called verbals. Verbals are hybrids that don’t act as verbs in a sentence, but as other parts of speech. 

 

1. Participles: A participle is part of verb but it can be used as an adjective too. 
 

In English, there are three types of participles. The present participle is formed from a verb in continuous tenses to 

describe an action going on. e.g., He is watching TV, They are playing , I am asking you) and it can function as a verb 

when used in the present progressive. The past participle is formed from a verb + ed for regular verbs but for irregular 
verbs it is not systematic, which is used to make compound verb forms in perfect tenses to indicate completed action (e.g., 

She has been in London before, I have done my homework). The perfect participle is formed by adding having to the 

past participle: Having completed the project, I can get my PhD. 
 

2. Gerunds: Like a present participle, a gerund is a word derived from a verb plus –ing. Unlike a participle, a gerund 

acts like a noun or a subject of a sentence. e.g., Running regularly will make you feel better. 
Studying requires most of my time during the day.    Do you mind my asking you? 

Gerunds phrases take a singular verb: Borrowing from banks is preferable to getting startup company. 

E.g. Our son's life ambition is studying to be a doctor. 

The following verbs must be followed by a gerund: avoid, give up, discuss, stop, quit, keep, enjoy, mind. 

 
3. Infinitives: An infinitive is composed of to plus a verb (e.g., to go, to carry, to drive). Most of the time you will see infinitives  
used as nouns, but sometimes they crop up as adjectives or adverbs. 
e.g., I want to go home! ( as a noun.)             e.g., We come to bury Caesar. ( as an adverb; it tells why we came.) 

e.g., Harry was the first student in our class to succeed. (To succeed acts as an adjective; it describes student.) 
 

Sometimes the first part to of an infinitive is omitted. 

“Please help me solve the task” That sentence means the same as “Please help me to solve the task” 

These verbs are followed by infinitives: want, need, would like, expect, appear, mean, forget, try, seem, agree. 

 

Split infinitive is to insert a word between to and the verb. 

e.g., He needs to better understand the rules of grammar. He needs to understand better the rules of grammar. 
 

 
I. Present Simple Tense  
Form  
Positive statement: I play, He plays  

Negative statement: I do not play (I don't play), He does not play (He doesn't play)  

Question: Do you play? Does he play? 

 Neg. question: Do you not play? (Don't you play?) Does he not play? (Doesn't he play?) 
 

  



Spelling  

*We only use -s ending (plays) in the third person singular.  
*We add -es to the verbs that end in ss, sh, ch, x and o: misses, finishes, watches, mixes, goes.  

If the verb ends in a consonant and -y, we change -y into -i and use the -es ending: carry - carries, try - tries.  

But: play - plays, because this verb ends with a vowel and -y. 
 
 The auxiliary verb do is not used to make questions and negative statements with modal verbs and the verb to be.  

Are you a student? Is he in London? I am not at home. He is not happy. Can you sing? Must I come? I cannot swim. He 
mustn't stay. If the wh- pronoun introducing the question (who, which) is the subject of the question, we do not use the 

auxiliary verb do. Who knows you? (who is the subject) Which cars belong to you? (which cars is the subject)  

But: Who do you know? (who is the object) The negative question normally expresses a surprise. Doesn't he work? 
  

Use  
1. We use the present simple tense for activities that happen again and again (everyday, sometimes,  
ever, never).  

I sometimes go to school by bike. You don't speak Greek. Do they get up early?  

He often travels. She doesn't work. Does she ever help you?  

2. We use it for facts that are always true.  
Our planet moves round the sun. Lions eat meat.  

3. With a future time expression (tomorrow, next week) we use the present simple for planned future events (timetables).  
The train leaves at 8.15. They return tonight. 

II- Past Simple Tense 

 
Form - regular verbs  

Positive statement: I watched, He watched  

Negative statement: I did not watch (I didn't watch), He did not watch (He didn't watch)  
Question: Did you watch?  

Neg. question: Did you not watch? (Didn't you watch?) It is formed by -ed ending. 

 It is the same for all persons, singular and plural.  
 

Spelling  

We add -d (not -ed) to the verbs that end with -e: like - liked .  
*If the verb ends with a consonant and -y, we change -y into -i: carry - carried, try - tried. But: play - played, because this 

verb ends with a vowel and -y.  

*If the verb has only one syllable and ends with a vowel and a consonant, we double the consonant to keep the same 

pronunciation: stop - stopped. The same rule applies to the verbs that end with -l: travel - travelled.  
 

 Form - irregular verbs  

All the irregular verbs have different forms: go - went, buy - bought, cut - cut etc.  
The question and negative are made in the same way: I went - Did you go? No, I did not go.  

 

Notes  

 
*We do not use the auxiliary verb did with the verb to be and modal verbs. Were you a student? Was he in London? I was 

not at home. He was not happy. Could you sing? Could he come? I could not swim. He could not stay.  

*The auxiliary verb did is not used in questions beginning with wh- pronouns (who, which) in case that the pronoun is the 
subject of the question. Who met you? (who is the subject) Which train arrived on time? (which train is the subject) But: 

Who did you meet? Which train did you miss? (who and which train are the objects)  

*The negative question normally shows a surprise. Didn't you know it? 



 

 



 



 

 
 

Use  

1. We use the past simple for activities or situations that were completed in the past at a definite time.  
a) The time can be given in the sentence:  

I came home at 6 o'clock.  

When he was a child, he didn't live in a house.  
b) The time is asked about:  

When did they get married?  

c) The time is not given in the sentence, but it is clear from a context that the action or situation finished in the past.  

He is 20 years old. He was born in Canada.                                                                                                                          
I've been to Iceland. (present perfect) - Did you enjoy it? (past simple)                                                                                  

2. We use it for repeated actions in the past.                                                                                                                         

We walked to school every day. - And did you ever go by bus?                                                                                              
3. It is used in stories to describe events that follow each other.                                                                                                 

Charles entered the hall and looked around. He took off his coat and put it on a chair. He was at home. 

 

 
 

 



III- Future Simple Tense   

 
Form - will  

Positive statement:   I will learn (I'll learn), He will learn (He'll learn) 
Negative statement:  I will not learn (I won't learn), He will not learn (He won't learn) 
Question:  Will you learn? 
Neg. question:   Will you not learn? (Won't you learn?) 

 
 We can also use shall in the first person singular and plural (I, we). But this form is quite formal in modern English and 

is not very common.  
I shall do it for you.  

We shall come soon. 

 

Use  

 
1. Will is used as a modal auxiliary verb to show a general intention.  
He will change his job.  

We'll travel abroad. (short form of will)  

I will not need it.  

They won't change the telephone number. (short form of will not)  
Will you take the exam?  

2. Will is used for predictions or opinions.  

It will snow in winter.  
The horse will not win.  

We can use following verbs or adverbs to express that we assume something, but we are not sure: think, be sure, hope, 

believe, suppose, perhaps, possibly, probably, surely.  
They'll probably study art.  

I don't think she'll accept it.  
3. Will is used to express a decision or offer made at the moment of speaking.  

Can I walk you home? - No, thank you. I'll take a taxi.  
Please, tell Peter about it. - O.K. I'll call him.  

But:  

I am going to call Peter. Do you want me to say hello to him?  
(Going to expresses our decision made before the moment of speaking.) 

 

Exercise 1: Put the verb into the correct form. 

1- Julie .......................................... (not I drink) tea very often. 

2- Mozart .......................................... more than 600 pieces of music (to write). 

3- 'How did you learn to drive?' 'My father.......................................... me.' (to teach) 

4- What time ........................................... (the banks/ close) here? 

5- I've got a car, but I ............................................ (not / use) it much. 

6- We couldn't afford to keep our car, so we.......................................... it.(to sell) 

7- I was very thirsty. I.......................................... the water very quickly. (to drink) 

8- Paul and I played tennis yesterday. He's much better than me, so he.......................................... easily. (to win) 

9- 'Where ............................................. (Ricardo / come) from?' 'From Cuba.' 

10- 'What ........................................ (you / do)?' I’m an electrician.' 

11- Don............................... (to fall) down the stairs this morning and.......................................... his lag. (to hurt) 

12- It ............................. (to take) me an hour to get to work. How long........................................ (it / take) you? 

13- Look at this sentence. What........................................ (this word / mean)? 

14- Ann .................................... (to spend) a lot of money yesterday. She ....................................  (to buy) a dress 

which ................................... 1100£. (to cost) 

15- David isn't very fit. He........................................ (not / do) any sport. 

Let’s Practice: 



 Exercise 2: You ask Lisa questions about herself and her family. Write the questions. 

 

1- You know that Lisa plays tennis. You want to know how often. Ask her. 

How often do you play tennis ? 

2 -Perhaps Lisa's sister plays tennis too. You want to know. Ask Lisa.                                                           

.................................... your sister............................................?                                                                                         

3- You know that Lisa reads a newspaper every day. You want to know which one. Ask her.        

...................................................................................?                                               

 4- You know that Lisa 's brother works. You want to know what he does. Ask Lisa.   

...............................................................................................?                                             

5- You know that Lisa goes to the cinema a lot. You want to know how often. Ask her.  

.............................................................................................?                                                                                              

6- You don't know where Lisa's grandparents live. You want to know. Ask Lisa. 

 .................................................................................................? 

 

Exercise 3:  Complete the sentences, Put the verb into the correct form, positive or negative. 

 

  1. It was warm, so I ..................................... off my coat. (to take) 

  2. The film wasn't very good. I ..................................... it very much. (to enjoy) 

  3. I knew Sarah was very busy, so I..................................... her. (to disturb) 

  4. I was very tired, so I..................................... to bed early. (to go) 

  5. The bed was very uncomfortable. I..................................... very well. (to sleep) 

  6. Sue wasn't hungry, so she..................................... anything. (to eat) 

  7. We went to Kate's house but she..................................... at home. (to be) 

  8. It was a funny situation but nobody..................................... (to laugh) 

  9. The window was open and a bird..................................... into the room. (to fly) 

  10. The hotel wasn't very expensive. It..................................... very much. (to cost) 

  11. I was in a hurry, so I..................................... time to phone you. (to have) 

  12. It was hard work carrying the bags. They..................................... very heavy. (to be) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exercise 4:   
 

 
 
 

Exercise 5:   

 

 
 



 

IV-  Present Continuous Tense  
Form  

 

Positive statement: I am playing, You are playing, He is playing  

Negative statement: I am not playing (I'm not playing), You are not playing (You aren't playing), He is not playing (He 
isn't playing) 

 Question: Are you playing? Is he playing?  

Neg. question: Are you not playing? (Aren't you playing?) Is he not playing? (Isn't he playing?)  
The present continuous tense is formed with the verb to be and the present participle (-ing ending).  

The negative question normally expresses a surprise. e.g: Isn't he working? 

  

Use  
1. We use the present continuous for an activity that is happening just now.  

I am learning English at the moment. You aren't listening! Why is he sitting here? 

2. We use it for an action happening about this time (today, this week), but not necessarily at the moment of speaking. It 
is a temporary activity.  

I am in London. I am staying at the hotel. (But just now you can be somewhere else.)  

She can't go out. She is writing her essay today. (But she can be having lunch at the moment.)  
You can't borrow this book today. Mary is reading it. (But not right now.)  

3. With a future time expression (soon, on Monday) we use the present continuous for definite arrangements in the near 

future. It is more personal than the present simple tense, because it expresses the speaker's plan.  
I am leaving soon. We are meeting on Monday. 

 

V-  Past Continuous Tense  
Form  

 

Positive statement: I was watching, You were watching  

Negative statement: I was not watching (I wasn't watching), You were not watching (You weren't watching) 

Question: Were you watching? Was he watching?  

Neg. question: Were you not watching? (Weren't you watching?) Was he not watching? (Wasn't he watching?)  

The past continuous tense is formed with the past tense of the verb to be and the present participle (-ing form).  
 

Use  
*We use the continuous tense for actions or situations in the past that were not completed.  

From 10 to 12 I was washing my car. I was in the garage.  

(I did not finish my work. It was in progress. I started before 10 and finished after 12.)  
The sun was setting. The beach was changing its colours.  

(The sun was still in the sky when I was watching it.) 

  

Compare this sentence with the past simple, which is used for completed activities:  
From 10 to 12 I washed my car.  

(I finished my work. I started at 10 and finished at 12.)  

Finally, the sun set. It was dark and we did not see the beach anymore.  
(The sun completely disappeared.)  

 

*We use it for continuous, uninterrupted activities. If the action is interrupted (something is done in more intervals or we 
did more things one after another), we must use the past simple.  

Tom was watching TV on Sunday.  

Tom watched TV in the morning and in the evening.  

Yesterday I was working in the garden.  
Yesterday I worked in the garden and on my house. 

 

The past continuous tense is typically used:  
 

1. Combined with the past simple tense to describe the idea that the action in the past continuous started before the action 

in the past simple and continued after it.  
When she saw me, I was looking at the trees.  

(These two activities happened at the same time. I was looking at the trees for some time and she saw me in the middle of 

it.)  

 
 



Compare with the past simple:  

When she saw me, I looked at the trees.  
(These two activities happened one after another. First she saw me and then I looked at the trees.) 

 

2. With a point in time to express an action that started before that time and continued after it.  
At 8 o'clock Jane was having a bath.  

(At 8 o'clock she was in the middle of the activity. She did not finish it.)  

Compare with the simple tense:  
At 8 o'clock Jane had a bath.  

(She started the activity at 8 o'clock and finished it.)  

3. To describe a situation, while the past simple is used to tell a story.  e.g:The sun was shining. Jack and Jill were lying 

on the beach. Jack was reading a book and Jill was sleeping. All of a sudden, Jack raised his head. Jill woke up. 
Something happened.  

 

4. For incomplete activities in contrast with the past simple, which is used for completed activities.  
I was reading a book yesterday. And today I am going to continue.  

I read the book yesterday. I can lend it to you now.  

 
5. The past continuous can be used instead of the simple to show a more casual action:  

I was talking to my neighbour yesterday. We had a nice chat.  

(I did not do it on purpose. We just met in the street.)  

I talked to my neighbour yesterday. And he promised to help me.  
(I did it on purpose. I needed to ask him for help.) 

 

VI- Future Continuous Tense  

 
Form  

 

Positive statement:  I will be sitting (I'll be sitting) 
Negative statement: I will not be sitting (I won't be sitting) 
Question: Will you be sitting? 
Neg. question: Will you not be sitting? (Won't you be sitting?) 
 

Use  

 
1. This tense is used for an action that will be in progress at a point of time in the future. It will start before that point of 
time and will continue after it. The point in time can be given by a time expression or by another action in the future 

simple (will). This usage is very similar to the past continuous in this aspect.  

At 8 o'clock I will be travelling to Dorset.  
This time tomorrow we'll be lying on the beach.  

(In these two sentences the point of time that we refer to is given by a time expression.) 

The shop will be closed. Will you be working?  

I'll be sleeping when you come back.  
(In these two sentences the point of time that we refer to is given by another activity.)  

2. The future continuous describes the idea that something will happen in the normal course of events. It refers to a 

routine activity, not an intention, decision or plan.  
I'll be writing to you again. (I always write to you, so I'll do it again, as usual.)  

They'll be leaving on Friday. You can join them. (They normally leave on Fridays.)  

Everybody will be working on a computer sooner or later. (If nothing special happens.) 
 

Future Continuous Vs Present Continuous  

 
We are going to the cinema next weekend.  

(The present tense means that we have already arranged it. We know the time and place and probably have the tickets.)  

We'll be going to the cinema next weekend.  
(The future continuous only tells us how we will spend the weekend. But we have not arranged anything and, probably, 

we do not even know which film we want to see.)  

I am seeing Susan tomorrow.  

(I have some reason. Susan and I have arranged the time and place.)  
I'll be seeing Susan tomorrow.  

(Susan is my classmate and because I will go to school tomorrow, I will see her as usual.) 

 



Future Simple Vs Continuous 
 

Bill won't play football tomorrow.  
(The fact is that Bill cannot play or does not want to play for some reason.)  

Bill won't be playing football tomorrow.  

(Bill will not play, because it will be Friday and he never plays on Fridays.)  
I'll call Mimi tonight. I'll ask her.  

(I will do it because I need to talk to her.)  

I'll be calling Mimi tonight. I can ask her.  

(I call her every night, that is why I will call her tonight too.)  
In these examples the future simple shows intentions, while in the continuous there is no intention, it expresses routine 

actions. 

Notes  
In some cases we can use several forms for future events. But every form will have a slightly different meaning.  

I'll be meeting Jim next week.  

(I meet Jim every week and it will be the same next week.)  
I'll meet Jim next week.  

(I intend to meet Jim next week or I suppose that I will meet him.)  

I'm going to meet Jim next week.  

(I decided to meet Jim some time ago and now I am expressing my intention.)  
I'm meeting Jim next week.  

(We have arranged the time and place because we have some reason to meet.) 

 

Exercise 1: Put the verb into the correct form, positive (I’m doing etc.) or negative (I’m not doing etc.):  

1-  Please don’t make so much noise. .......................................... (I/ try) to work.  

2- Let’s go out now...........................................  (it / rain) to work.   

3- You can turn off the radio. .......................................... (I / listen) to it.  

4- Kate phoned me last night. She’s on holiday in France........................................... (she / have) a great time and doesn’t 

want to come back.    

5- I want to lose weight, so this week .......................................... (I / eat) dinner.  

6- Andrew has just started evening classes. .......................................... (he/ learn) Japanese. 

7- Paul & Sally have had an argument. .......................................... (they / speak) to each other.  

8- .......................................... (I/ get) tired. I need a rest.  

9- Tim .......................................... (work) today. He’s taken a day off.  

10- .......................................... (I/ look) for Sophie. Do you know where she is?  

 

Exercise 2: Complete the conversation: 

1- A1: I saw Brian a few days ago? 

B1: Oh, did you? .......................................... these days? (What / he/ do)  

A2: He’s at university.  

B2: ..........................................................................? (what / he/ study)  

A3: Psychology. 

B3: ..................................................................... it ? (he/ enjoy) 

A4: Yes, he says it’s a very good course. 

2- A1: Hi, Nicola. How ..........................................? (your new job / go) 

B1: Not bad. It wasn’t so good at first, but .......................................... better now. (it/get) 

A2: What about Daniel? Is he OK? 

B2: Yes, but .......................................... his work right now. (he/not/enjoy) 

He’s been in the same job for a long time and .......................................... to get bored with it. (he/begin)  

 

Exercise 3:  Put the verbs into the correct form, past continuous or past simple. 

  1. I saw (to see).................................... Sue in town yesterday but she.................................... (to look) the other way. 

  2. I................................. (to meet) Tom and Ann at the airport a few weeks ago. They............................. (to go) to Berlin and 
I.............................................. (to go) to Madrid. We............................ (to have) a chat while we.................................... (to wait) 

for our flights. 

  3. I..................................... (to cycle) home yesterday when suddenly a man...................................... (to step) out into the road 
in front of me. I.................................. (to go) quite fast but luckily I................................... (to manage) to stop in time 

and....................................... (not/to hit) him. 

 



Future continuous & Future perfect continuous  

 

 

Exercise 4:    Put the verb into the correct form} will be (do) ing or will have (done). 

 

1.  Don’t phone between 7 and 8............................................... dinner then. (we /I have) 

2. Phone me after 8 o’clock............................................... dinner by then. (we / finish) 

3. Tomorrow afternoon we’re going to play tennis from 3 o'clock until 4.30. So at 4 o'clock, ......................................................... 

tennis. (we/ play) 

4.  A: Can we meet tomorrow 

       B: Yes, but not in the afternoon............................................... (I / work) 

5.  B has to go to a meeting which begins at 10 o’clock. It will last about an hour. 

      A: Will you be free at 11.30? 

      B: Yes,.............................................. by then. (the meeting / end) 

6.  Ben is on holiday and he is spending his money very quickly. If he continues like this, .............................................. his money 

before the end of his holiday. (he / spend) 

7. Do you think.............................................. the same job in ten years} time?(you / still / do) 

8. Lisa is from New Zealand. She is travelling around Europe at the moment. So far she has travelled about 11000 miles. By the end 

of the trip,.............................................. more than 3,000 miles. (she / travel) 

9. If you need to contact me,.............................................. at the Lion Hotel until Friday. (I / stay) 

10.  A:  .............................................. Laura tomorrow? (you / see) 

       B:  Yes, probably. Why? 

       A: I borrowed this DVD from her. Can you give it back to her? 

 

 


